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Joel Spector, Esq. (Colorado Bar No. 36561) JUN 2 6 2006
William Perry Pendley, ES% (Colorado Bar No. 20311) COURT
MOUNTAIN STATES LEGAL FOUNDATION! 5 811 <
2596 South Lewis Way S {
LakeWOOd, Colorado 80227 1 _‘? T i e e SRR RIS
(303) 292-2021

Attorneys for Applicants for Intervention

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

etal.,
Plaintiffs, FOR INTERVENTION
Vs,

Jan Brewer,

Defendant.

and

Yes on Proposition 200, a registered ballot
initiative political committee organized
under Arizona law; and

Randall Pullen, an individual,

Applicants for Intervention.

Applicants for Intervention hereby answer Plaintiffs’ Complaint as follows:

L PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient to
form a belief as to the truth of the allegations in this paragraph Applicants for

Intervention. Thus, Applicants for Intervention deny the allegations this paragraph.

CN Ol-120L% PHYL Eos Lern
The Inter Tribal Council of Arizona, In¢c., | Civil Action No. 06-CV-1362-JAT

ANSWER OF APPLICANTS
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II. PARTIES
A. Plaintiffs

1. Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations in this paragraph. Thus, Applicants for
Intervention deny all the allegations this paragraph,

2. Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations in this paragraph. Thus, Applicants for
Intervention deny all the allegations this paragraph.

3. Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations in this paragraph, Thus, Applicants for
Intervention deny all the allegations this paragraph.

4, Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations in this paragraph. Thus, Applicants for
Intervention deny all the allegations this paragraph.

5. Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations in this paragraph. Thus, Applicants for
Intervention deny all the allegations this paragraph.

6. Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations in this paragraph. Thus, Applicants for

Intervention deny all the allegations this paragraph.
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7. Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations in this paragraph. Thus, Applicants for
Intervention deny all the allegations this paragraph.

8. Applicants for Intervention deny all the allegations this paragraph.

B. Defendant
9. Applicants for Intervention deny all the allegations this paragraph.
III. JURISDICTION AND VENUE
10.  Applicants for Intervention deny all the allegations this paragraph.
11.  Applicants for Intervention deny all the allegations this paragraph.
IV.  FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS
A. Pre-Existing Arizona Law

12, Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations in this paragraph. Thus, Applicants for
Intervention deny all the allegations this paragraph. Additionally, 42 U.S.C. § 1973c¢
speaks for itself and is the best evidence of what it contains and, therefore, Applicants for
Intervention deny every allegation not consistent therewith.

13. Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations in this paragraph. Thus, Applicants for
Intervention deny all the allegations this paragraph. Additionally, A.R.S. § 16-152 speaks
for itself and is the best evidence of what it contains and, therefore, Applicants for

Intervention deny.every allegation not consistent therewith.
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14. AR.S. § 16-579 speaks for itself and is the best evidence of what it contains
and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every allegation not consistent therewith.

15. A.R.S. § 16-579, as amended effective November 2003, speaks for itself and
is the best evidence of what it contains and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny
every allegation not consistent therewith.

B. The Arizona Taxpayer and Citizen Protection Act (“Propesition 200”)

16.  Proposition 200 speaks for itself and is the best evidence of what it contains

and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every allegation not consistent therewith.
The New Proof of Citizenship Requirement for Voter Registration

17.  Proposition 200 and A.R.S. § 16-166 speak for themselves and re the best
evidence of what they contain and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every
allegation not consistent therewith.

18.  Proposition 200 and A.R.S. § 16-166(G) speak for themselves and re the
best evidence of what they contain and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every
allegation not consistent therewith.

19.  Proposition 200 and A.R.S. §§ 16-166(F) and 16-166{(H) speak for
themselves and re the best evidence of what they contain and, therefore, Applicants for
Intervention deny every allegation not consistent therewith.

20. 42 U.S.C. § 1973(c) speaks for itself and is the best evidence of what it
contains and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every allegation not consistent
therewith. Additionally, this paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no

response; however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny
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the allegations. As to the remainder of the paragraph, Applicants for Intervention are
without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the
allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

The New Polling Place Hdentification Requirements

21.  Proposition 200 and A.R.S. § 16-579(A) speak for themselves and re the
best evidence of what they contain and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every
allegation not consistent therewith.

22.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations in this paragraph. Thus, Applicants for
Intervention deny all the allegations this paragraph.

23.  The notice posted on the Secretary of State’s website speaks for itself and is
the best evidence of what it contains and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny
every allegation not consistent therewith.

24.  The Secretary of State’s regulations speak for themselves and are the best
evidence of what they contain and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every
allegation not consistent therewith.

25.  The Secretary of State’s regulations speak for themselves and are the best
evidence of what they contain and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every
allegation not consistent therewith. Additionally, this paragraph contains legal
conclusions, which require no response; however, to the extent a response is necessary,

Applicants for Intervention deny the allegations. As to the remainder of the paragraph,
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Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient to form a
belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

26.  The Secretary of State’s regulations, A.R.S. §§ 16-541, 16-542(A), 16-547,
16-548, 16-550, and 16-552(A) speak for themselves and are the best evidence of what
they contain and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every allegation not
consistent therewith.

C. Proposition 200°s Proof of Citizenship and Polling Place Identification

Requirements Impose an Upnecessary and Undue Restriction on the
Fundamental Right to Vote

27.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations. Further, A.R.S. §§ 16-152 and 16-156, as amended, speak for themselves and
are the best evidence of what they contain and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny
every allegation not consistent therewith. As to the remainder of the paragraph,
Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient to form a
belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

28.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allégations and, therefore, deny the same.

29,  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

30.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the

allegations. As to the remainder of the paragraph, Applicants for Intervention are without
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knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and,
therefore, deny the same.

31.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

32.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

33.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations. Further, the Secretary of State’s regulations and A.R.S. § 16-579, as
amended, speak for themselves and are the best evidence of what they contain and,
therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every allegation not consistent therewith.

34.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations. As to the remainder of the paragraph, Applicants for Intervention are without
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and,
therefore, deny the same.

35.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.,

D. The Fees Necessary to Obtain the Documents Deemed to Be “Satisfactory

Evidence of Citizenship by A.R.S. § 16-166(F), and “Acceptable” Proof of
Identification Pursuant to A.R.S. § 16-579 Are a Poll Tax On the Right to Vote

36.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;

however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
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allegations. Further, AR.S. §§ 16-166 and 16-579, as amended, speak for themselves and
are the best evidence of what they contain and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny
every allegation not consistent therewith.

37.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

38.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

39.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations. As to the remainder of the paragraph, Applicants for Intervention are without
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and,
therefore, deny the same.

E. Arizona’s Asserted Interest in “Discouraging Illegal Immigration” Does Not

Justify the Severe Burden on the Fundamental Right to Vote Imposed by the

Arizona Taxpayer and Citizen Protection Act

40.  The Supreme Court cases cited by Plaintiffs speak for themselves and are
the best evidence of what they contain and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny
every allegation not consistent therewith.

4]1.  Proposition 200 speaks for itself and is the best evidence of what it contains
and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every allegation not consistent therewith,

42.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the

allegations. As to the remainder of the paragraph, Applicants for Intervention are without
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knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and,
therefore, deny the same.

43. 42 US.C. § 1973 speaks for itself and is the best evidence of what it
contains and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every allegation not consistent
therewith. As to the remainder of the paragraph, Applicants for Intervention are without
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and,
therefore, deny the same.

44,  AR.S.§§ 16-182, 16-183 and 13-701(C)(5) speak for themselves and are
the best evidence of what they contain and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny
every allegation not consistent therewith.

45.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations. Further, Proposition 200 and A.R.S. § 16-166(G) speak for themselves and
are the best evidence of what they contain and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny
every allegation not consistent therewith. As to the remainder of the paragraph,
Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient to form a
belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

46.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations.

47.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;

however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
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allegations. As to the remainder of the paragraph, Applicants for Intervention are without
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and,
therefore, deny the same.

48.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations. As to the remainder of the paragraph, Applicants for Intervention are without
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and,
therefore, deny the same.

49.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

50.  AR.S. §§ 16-1016 and 13-701 speak for themselves and are the best
evidence of what they contain and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every
allegation not consistent therewith. Further, this paragraph contains legal conclusions,
which require no response; however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for
Intervention deny the allegations. As to the remainder of the paragraph, Applicants for
Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the
truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

51.  ARS. § 16-542(A) speaks for itself and is the best evidence of what it
contains and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every allegation not consistent
therewith. Further, this paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the

allegations. As to the remainder of the paragraph, Applicants for Intervention are without

10
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knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and,
therefore, deny the same.

52.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations. As to the remainder of the paragraph, Applicants for Intervention are without
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and,
therefore, deny the same.

53.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations. As to the remainder of the paragraph, Applicants for Intervention are without
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and,
therefore, deny the same.

F. The Arizona Taxpaver and Citizen Protection Act Will Have A Disparate
Impact on Native American and Latino Voters

54.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;

however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations. As to the remainder of the paragraph, Applicants for Intervention are without
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and,

therefore, deny the same.

G. The National Voter Registration Act Requires States to Accept the Federal

Mail Voter Registration Form, and Does Not Permit A State d Does Not Permit A State to Condition

Acceptance of the Form on Submlsswn of Supplemental Evidence of Citizenship

55. 42 US.C. § 1973gg-4(a) speaks for itself and is the best evidence of what it

contains and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every allegation not consistent

11
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therewith. As to the remainder of the paragraph, Applicants for Intervention are without
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and,
therefore, deny the same.

56.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

57.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

58.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

59. 42 U.S.C. § 1973gg-9(b) speaks for itself and is the best evidence of what it
contains and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every allegation not consistent
therewith,

60.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

61.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

V.  CAUSES OF ACTION
Count One

Undue Burden on the Right to Vote in Violation of Equal Protection of the Law

62.  Applicants for Intervention resubmit their answers to paragraphs 1-61 of

Plaintiffs” Complaint.

63.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;

12
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however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations.
Count Two

Unconstitutional Poll Tax on the Right to Vote in Violation of Both the

Fourteenth and the Twenty-Fourth Amendments

64.  Applicants for Intervention resubmit their answers to paragraphs 1-63 of
Plaintiffs’ Complaint.

65. The Twenty-fourth amendment and the Supreme Court case quoted by
Plaintiffs speak for themselves and are the best evidence of what they contain and,
therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every allegation not consistent therewith.

66.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations.

67.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations.

Count Three

Violation of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 1971(a)(2)}(A)

68.  Applicants for Intervention resubmit their answers to paragraphs 1-67 of
Plaintiffs’ Complaint.
69.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;

however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the

13
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allegations. Further, 42 U.S.C. § 1971(a)(2)(A) and A.R.S. § 16-579 speak for themselves
and are the best evidence of what they contain and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention
deny every allegation not consistent therewith.

70.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations.

Count Four

Violation of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 1971(a)(2}(B)

71.  Applicants for Intervention resubmit their answers to paragraphs 170 of
Plaintiffs’ Complaint.

72.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations. Further, 42 U.S.C. § 1971(a)(2)(B) speaks for itself and is the best evidence
of what it contain and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every allegation not
consistent therewith.

73.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations.

74.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the

allegations.

14
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Count Five

Section 2 of the Voting Rights Act

75.  Applicants for Intervention resubmit their answers to paragraphs 1-74 of
Plaintiffs’ Complaint.

76. 42 U.S.C. § 1973(a) speaks for itself and is the best evidence of what it
contains and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every allegation not consistent
therewith.

77.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

78.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

79.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

80.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations.

Count Six

National Voter Registration Act

81.  Applicants for Intervention resubmit their answers to paragraphs 1-81 of

Plaintiffs’ Complaint.

15
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82. 42 U.S.C. §1973gg-4(a) speaks for itself and is the best evidence of what it
contains and, therefore, Applicants for Intervention deny every allegation not consistent
therewith.

83.  This paragraph contains legal conclusions, which require no response;
however, to the extent a response is necessary, Applicants for Intervention deny the
allegations.

Irreparable Harm/Inadequate Remedy at Law

84.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

85.  Applicants for Intervention are without knowledge or information sufficient
to form a belief as to the truth of the allegations and, therefore, deny the same.

The remainder of Plaintiffs’ Complaint consists of Plaintiffs’ prayer for relief, to
which no response is required. Insofar as a response is required, Applicants for
Intervention deny that Plaintiffs are entitled to any relief whatsoever.

Applicants for Intervention hereby deny all allegations in Plaintiffs” Complaint not

specifically admitted herein.

AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES
1. Plaintiffs’ Complaint fails to state a claim upon which relief can be granted.
2. Plaintiffs lack standing to assert the causes of action contained in Plaintiffs’
Complaint.
3.  This Court lacks jurisdiction over Plaintitfs’ Complaint and the causes of

action asserted therein.

16
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DATED this 19th day of June 2006.
Respectfully Submitted By:

U g~

Joél Spector, Esq. (Colorado Bar No. 36561)

William Perry Pendley, Esq. (Colorado Bar No. 20311)
MOUNTAIN STATES LEGAL FOUNDATION

2596 South Lewis Wa

Lakewood, Colorado 80227

(303) 292-2021

17
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this 19th day of June 2006, I served a true and correct copy
of ANSWER OF APPLICANTS FOR INTERVENTION on all counsel of record by
sending said copy via United States mail, first class, postage prepaid, and addressed to all
of the counsel listed below:

Daniel R. Ortega, Jr., Esq.

Roush, McCracken, Guerrero, Miller & Ortega
650 North Third Avenue

Phoenix, Arizona 85003

Neil Bradley, Esq.

ACLU Southern Regional Office
2600 Marquis 1 Tower

245 Peachtree Center Avenue
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Nina Parales, Esq.

Mexican American Legal Defense Fund
110 Broadway, Suite 300

San Antonio, Texas 78205

Peter Alex Silverman, Esq.
Mary Ruth O’Grady, Esq.
Office of the Attorney General
1275 West Washington Street
Phoenix Arizona 85007-2926

M. Colleen Connor, Esq.

MCAQO Division of County Counsel
222 North Central Avenue, Suite 1100
Phoenix, Arizona 85003

Benjamin Jay Blustein, Esq.

Lawyers Committee for Civil Rights Under Law
1401 New York Avenue, N.W., Suite 400
Washington, D.C. 20005

Daniel B. Kohrman, Esq.

AARP Foundation Litigation

601 E Street, N.W., Suite A4-240
Washington, D.C. 20049

David Jeremy Bodney, Esq.

Karen J. Hartman, Esq.

Steptoe & Johnson LLP

Collier Center

201 East Washington Street, Suite 1600
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-2382

18
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David B. Rosenbaum, Esq.

Sara S. Greene, Esq.

Thomas Lee Hudson, Esq.
David B. Rosenbaum, Esq.
Osborn Maledon, P.A.

P.O. Box 36379

2929 N. Central Ave., 21st Floor
Phoenix, Arizona 85067-6379

Elliot M. Mincberg, Esq.

People for the American Way Foundation
2008 M Street, N.W., Suite 400
Washington, D.C. 20036

Joe P. Sparks, Esq.

Sparks Tehan & Ryley P.C.
7503 East 1st Street
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251

Jon Marshall Greenbaum, Esq.

Monica Saxena, Esq.

Lawyers Committee for Civil Rights Under Law
1401 New York Avenue, N.W., Suite 400
Washington, D.C. 20005

VAl

oel Spector, Esq.
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